

Milton Lam

Fine Artist/Photographer

Summary

A passionate Interdisciplinary fine artist with experience in photography and printmaking as well as collaborating with other artists in various pop up shows and exhibitions. Aiming to join the course to expand and refine my practice.

Key Skills

- Digital Photography
- Film Photography & Printing
- Screen Printing
- Intaglio Printing
- Wood & Linocuts
- Multidisciplinary Collaboration
- Time Management and Planning

Education

BA Fine Art – Leeds Beckett University (2016-2019) 1st
A-Level Fine Art – Uppingham School (2013-2015) A

Work Experience

2019-present Freelance Photographer, Meero, Leeds

- Inspect and assess Air BnBs
 - Photograph the entire space following detailed and specific guidelines
- 2018-present Various freelance photography jobs

External Exhibitions and Group Shows

18 Feb 2019 – Beneath the Surface

Hyde Park Book Club, Leeds

- Participant in a interdisciplinary art pop up exhibition

3 May 2018 – In Our Shoes, as part of the Yorkshire Sculpture Collective
East Street Arts, Leeds

- Participant of a collaborative art exhibition delving into the ideas of the self

22 March 2018 – Metropolitan Perceptions

Kestrel House, Leeds

- Part of a 3 part art exhibition in collaboration with fellow artists
- Participant and Lead curator of the photographic part of the exhibition featuring students from second year to masters and an Leeds based portrait photographer HumansofLeeds

9th October 2019 – Red Booth Gallery

- Group exhibition in a public space

24th October 2019 – Bureau De Change

- Group exhibition in the Cookhouse

25th November 2019 – Simultensive

- Group exhibition in the Cookhouse

12th December 2019 – Unit 1 Show

- Group exhibition in the Triangle Space

13th February 2020 – Will You Still Love Me Tomorrow?

- Group exhibition in the Cookhouse

18th June 2020 – Shuffling Routine

- Online Group Show

Interests

- 35mm B&W Street Photography
- Gallery Visits
- Collaboration
- Travelling and understanding different cultures